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Sl. 
No 

Section Ref. Page 
No. 

Clause Ref. Query Clarification 

1 Section 1A - IFB Clause 
No. 5.1-Note 
to Clause 1.0 

(technical 
Criteria) 1-b 

What else do we need as we have an Import 
Registration Certificate (IRC) license which 
enables us to import any chemical from 
abroad? 

Bidder may refer QR Clause 1.1 & 1.2 along with the 
“Notes to Technical Criteria”, Sl. No. 1(a), 1(b) & 1(c), 
which are self-explanatory. 

2 Section 2 - Clause No. 
4.1 

How it is possible to provide above -
mentioned documents at the time of 
submission of tender. Please explain in more 
detail? 

The referred documents as specified under TDS Cl.# 4.1 to 
be submitted at the time of supply along with each 
consignment (refer Amendment# 01). 

3 - - - Please specify tender security Validity by 
mentioning a specific date. 

Please refer Cl.# 32.1 (c) and 29.1 of ITT (Instruction to 
Tenderer), read along with Clause Sl. No.# 4.7 of TDS 
(Tender Data-Sheet) under Section-2. 

4 - - - Please inform the existing VAT & AIT rate to be 
deducted as per govt. rules.   

Rate of VAT & AIT shall be the prevailing rate as per the 
existing Taxes Laws/rules of Govt. Of Bangladesh (plz refer 
Clause 27.1 of GCC). 

5 - - - Please inform how to prepare Following 
Forms: 
Ø Tender Information Sheet (Form-2) 
Ø Annexure-2 (A) 
Ø Financial proposal submission letter as per 
FORM-4 
Ø PRICE SCHEDULE FOR GOODS AND RELATED 
SERVICES (FORM-4A) 
Ø TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION AND 
COMPLIANCE SHEET (FORM-5) 
Ø ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER (EFT)-FORM-
13 
Ø Section 6: Schedule of requirements/Bill of 
Quantity 

Please refer relevant clauses (refer ITT Cl.# 21, Cl.# 37.1 & 
37.2 read along with TDS Cl.# 5.1.) of tender document 
regarding ‘tender-content’, ‘tender-preparation’ and 
‘tender- submission’, which are self-explanatory. 
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Should it be typed and printed out on the 
tenderer's letterhead PAD? Or should it be 
printed out directly from the tender document 
and then filled up by indelible ink? Or should 
it be typed in MS word and then printed out in 
A4 size Paper? 

6 - - - Is it required to fill up Section -7 if yes, then 
how:  -Should it be typed and printed out 
tenderer’s letter head PAD? Or should it be 
printed out directly from the tender document 
and then fill up by indelible ink? Or should it 
be typed in MS word and then printed out in 
A4 size Paper? 

There is no such specific provision regarding printing of 
tender document on Tenderer’s letterhead. Tenderer may 
prepare their bid on their letterhead or can use the same 
tender document issued by BIFPCL, provided the content 
must be exactly the same as per tender document and 
must be duly signed & stamped by the authorized 
signatory. No deviation/ alteration shall be allowed/ 
accepted. 

7 - - - Power of attorney (Form-3) needs to be 
printed out on tenderer’s letter head PAD & 
then sign & sealed? Because we are not finding 
any other format for Power of attorney.   

No specific format is given for ‘Power of Attorney’. Bidder 
may furnish the same on their own ‘Letterhead’. 

8 - - - Section 6: Schedule of requirements/Bill of 
Quantity format has all 4(four items). We need 
to know how to fill it up in cases if you do not 
want to participate for all 4 (four) items? And 
where to place it Envelope-1 or in envelope-2? 

Bidder has to fill up and submit ‘Section 6: Schedule of 
Requirement” and ‘Section 7: Technical Specification & 
Scope of Work” for respective items only, as per their 
declaration at tender submission letter (technical + 
Financial Proposal).  
Regarding Envelopes packing, Bidder may refer ITT Cl.# 
21, Cl.# 37.1 & 37.2 read along with TDS Cl.# 5.1 as per 
which ‘Section 6: Schedule of Requirement” shall be 
packed with ‘Financial Bid/Proposal Envelope (i.e. 
Envelope-2), whereas Section 7: Technical Specification 
& Scope of Work’ shall be packed with ‘Technical 
Bid/Proposal Envelope (i.e. Envelope-1).  
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9 - - - Please confirm following: 
a. Envelope-1: Technical Proposal (means all 
documents except FORM 4 & FORM-4A) 
b. Envelope-2: Financial Proposal (means only 
FORM 4 & FORM-4A) 
& both Envelope-1 & Envelope-2 to be placed 
under another Envelop. 

Please refer the detail guidelines in this regard as 
mentioned at ITT Cl.# 21, Cl.# 37.1 & 37.2 read along with 
TDS Cl.# 5.1, which is self-explanatory. 

 


